
 

                                              COMMISSIONER OF  
                                           POLITICAL PRACTICES 
 

                          STATE OF MONTANA   
 

JEFF MANGAN 1209 EIGHTH AVENUE 
COMMISSIONER P.O. BOX 202401 
TELEPHONE (406) 444-2942 HELENA, MT 59620-2401 
FAX (406) 444-1643                                                         
www.politicalpractices.mt.gov 

June 23, 2020 
  
Brooke Stroyke  
Communications Director, Montana Republican Party 
1300 Aspen St., Suite B 
Helena, MT 59601 
 
Spenser Merwin 
Executive Director, Montana Republican Party 
PO Box 935 
Helena, MT 59624 
 
 

Subject: Complaint received June 23, 2020; Montana Republican 
Party v. Bullock, COPP-2020-ETH-008 

Brooke: 

 
I write in response to your complaint, received by this Office on June 23, 2020. I 

am dismissing your original complaint with this letter because the complaint does not 
provide any specific information or detail any specific instances where the Code of Ethics 
has been violated. As received, the Complaint “does not contain sufficient allegations to 
enable the commissioner to determine whether the complaint states a potential 
violation”, §2-2-136(1)(c), MCA. 

 
Should you choose to re-file a formal Complaint in this matter, please note it 

would need to include specific documentation regarding alleged violations. Any 
advertisements, photographs, etc. referenced in a Complaint would need to be 
themselves included. Basic information about the time, place, circumstances, and other 
relevant information would also be required. For additional guidance as to the specific 
information required, please see 44.10.607, ARM. 

 

I thank you for thinking of our Office. Best wishes to you. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Jeffrey A. Mangan 
Commissioner of Political Practices 
 

http://mtrules.org/gateway/RuleNo.asp?RN=44%2E10%2E607
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